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Sub :  Proposal for diversion of 0.898 ha of forest land for construction of Trevi Hospital at Meitei
Langol, Imphal West.- reg.

Ref: Govt of Manipur letter F.N0.27/62/2021-For & Envt/336 dated 24.01.2022.

Sir,

Please refer to the Government of Manipur letter No. F.N0.27/62/2021-For & Envt/336 dated
24.01.2022 on the subject mentioned above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in
accordance with Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. The proposal forwarded by the State Govt has been
examined in this office in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed
thereunder. The State Govt. is requested to provide following additional information for further
processing of the case: -

1) The proposal involves violation of Fc Act, 1980. The State Govt may submit a self-contained
report of the violation committed and action as per para 3 A (i) & (ii) as per Ministry’s letter
dated 29/1/2018 as mentioned by it.

2) Whether the construction work has been completed and the area of violation may be specified.

3) This is not a site specific for non-forestry activities. Whether alternatives have been explored
with detail justification of rejection of the sites and selection of the proposed site.

4) FRA submitted is for an area of 0.777 ha whereas this proposal is for 0.898 ha. The
same may be revised accordingly.

5) The NPV to be calculated as per latest guideline dated 06.01.2022 & 19.01.2022.

6) CA scheme may be re-submitted with 10 years maintenance period.

7) Sol toposheet map depicting the proposed diversion area with GPS Co-ordinates and to
be duly signed by DFO concerned.

8) Under the General Approval guidelines for the diversion of forest land for construction
of hospital less than 1 ha. The State Govt to clarify for not processing under General
Approval when the proposal submitted now the work has already been constructed.

In view of the above, the State Govt is requested to submit the information at the earliest so as to
enable this office to take further necessary action.
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Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)
Copy to:
1. UYH &7 a4 & &/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoF F,ﬂﬁ’lrg'z HID/
Government of Manipur, - 3R ggfawor MM Forest & Environment Department, S¥PIS /

Imphal -795001.
a’ﬁ%@—ﬁm

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)



